IHLC MS 063

League of Women Voters of Champaign County, Ill. Records, 1870-2009

Manuscript Collection Inventory

Illinois History and Lincoln Collections
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Note: Unless otherwise specified, documents and other materials listed on the following pages are available for research at the Illinois Historical and Lincoln Collections, located in the Main Library of the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Additional background information about the manuscript collection inventoried is recorded in the Manuscript Collections Database (http://www.library.illinois.edu/ihx/archon/index.php) under the collection title; search by the name listed at the top of the inventory to locate the corresponding collection record in the database.

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Illinois History and Lincoln Collections http://www.library.illinois.edu/ihx/index.html

> phone: (217) 333-1777 email: ihlc@library.illinois.edu

League of Women Voters of Champaign County, Ill. Records, 1870-2009.

Contents

Part A. 1972 Accession
Official Secretary Records (1922-1966, gap 1940-1945)
Minutes for League of Women Voters Board of Directors Meetings (1923-1945)
Financial Ledgers (1940-1971)
General Scrapbooks (1932-1967)
Special Scrapbooks (1945-1970)
Publications (1952-1976)
Part B. 1983 Accession
I. Constitutional Reform (1870-1979)
II. Champaign-Urbana Merger (1953-1980)
Part C. 1997, 2000, and 2007 Accession
I. Administrative/Organization (1922-2007)
II. Issues (1933-2000) 1
III. Realia (1951-1990) 1
Part D. 2011 Accession
I. Observer Corps (1967-2009) 1
II. Organization (1975-1986) 2
III. Program Planning (1956-1988) 2
IV. Programs (1971-1988) 2
V. Reports (1972-1987) 2
VI. Miscellaneous (1976-1987) 2

Note: L.W.V. = League of Women Voters, L.W.V.C.C. = League of Women Voters of Champaign County

1972 Accession (Part A)

Received and described in 1972. This collection contains scrapbooks, official secretary records, financial ledgers, and minutes from the 1920s to 1971.

Part A - Box 1

Official Secretary Records (1922-1966, gap 1940-1945)

Volume 1. 10/9/1922 - 5/2/1933

Notes on meetings (not Board of Directors meetings) Brief resumes of presentations by guest speakers Reports of officers and committees Newspaper clippings

Material on Junior League of Women Voters

Volume 2. 5/19/1933 - 4/19/1940

Similar to above

Volume 3. 5/18/1945 - 5/7/1953

Includes minutes of executive Board meetings; some
 correspondence (no newspaper clippings)

Part A - Box 3

Volume 4. 6(4/1953 - 4/2/1959

Newsletters printed by local and national organization (no correspondence or newspaper clippings)

Part A - Box 2

Volume 5. 5/28/1959 - 4/4/1963

Some minutes of Board meetings (no correspondence, newspaper clippings, or publications)

Volume 6. 5/25/1961 - 12/8/1966

Some minutes of Board meetings

Minutes for League of Women Voters Board of Directors Meetings (1923-1945)

Volume 7. 4/26/1923 - 1/4/1928

Part A - Box 3 (cont.)

Volume 8. 2/8/1928 - 5/5/1938

Volume 9. 6/2/1938 - 5/18/1945

Volume 10. Working notebook; Mrs. C. E. Palmer (President)

Notations on Board Meetings

Topical problems

Local precinct political organization Special problems

Civil service

Education

Local government

Attendance at League meetings, 1940-1941

Financial Ledgers (1940-1971)

Part A - Box 4

Volume 11. September, 1940 - April, 1950

Gives expense breakdown by committee

Volume 12. April, 1950 - April, 1958 Volume 13. April, 1958 - September, 1960

Part A - Box 5

Volume 14. Record of cash receipts, March, 1962 - October, 1971
Savings account book for account at First Federal
Savings and Loan Association of Champaign,
7/20/1960 - 8/29/1964

Part A - Box 6

Folder 1. Cancelled checks and bank statements, February, 1960 - March, 1966

Folder 2. Cancelled checks and bank statements, April, 1966 - April, 1969

Folder 3. Bills and invoices, 1964-1966

Expenses organized by committee

Part A - Box 7

Folder 4. Bills, vouchers, and invoices, 1966-1967 Divisions

- a) Expense vouchers: printed and personal
- b) League: Illinois and United States
- c) Printing and office supplies
- d) Post office
- e) University of Illinois
- f) Miscellaneous

Folder 5. Bills, vouchers, and invoices, 1968-1969

Divisions

- a) Expense vouchers: local club, printed
- b) Expense vouchers: personal papers
- c) Club publications
- d) League: Illinois, United States and Missouri
- e) Printing and office supplies
- f) Post office
- g) University of Illinois
- h) Deposit slips
- i) Miscellaneous

Part A - Box 5 (cont.)

General Scrapbooks (1932-1967)

Volumes contain newspaper clippings on activities, interests, and meetings of the League of Women Voters

Volume 15. January, 1932 - October, 1934; October, 1936 - November, 1942

Part A - Box 8

Volume 16. October, 1934 - May, 1936

Part A - Box 9

Volume 17. October, 1938 - May, 1939

Part A - Box 8 (cont.)

Volume 18. January, 1943 - November, 1947

Part A - Box 17

Volume 19. November, 1947 - April, 1950

Part A - Box 9 (cont.)

Volume 20. May, 1950 - April, 1955

Volume 21. May, 1955 - April, 1957

Part A - Box 10

Volume 22. May, 1957 - April, 1960

Part A - Box 11

Volume 23. May, 1960 - April, 1962

Volume 24. May, 1964 -April, 1965

Part A - Box 12

Volume 25. May, 1965 - May, 1967

Special Scrapbooks (1945-1970)

Volume 26. Local government matters, August, 1958 - December, 1965

Part A - Box 13

Volume 27. Local government, 1966-1967

Volume 28. Local government (from News-Gazette), October, 1967 - November, 1968

Volume 29. Local: drainage, October, 1955 - January, 1964

Part A - Box 14

Volume 30. Scrapbook of clippings on water problems, 1959-1960

Volume 31. Scrapbook prepared by special committee on sanitation problems, 1946-1951

Volume 32. Civil rights: clippings and miscellaneous (local and national), November, 1957 - May 1960

Brochure from L.W.V. of Illinois on Equal Job Opportunity, 1954

Clipping from [Chicago?] Daily News on loans to Negro homeowners and letter from woman who (evidently) works in local bank about loans in this area

Clipping from St. Louis Post Dispatch: Marquis child's column on security vs. human rights, January 16, 1955

Clipping from the [Chicago?] Daily News, Power of Words by Stuart Chase and by Van Allen Bradley, undated

Mimeographed presentation by Champaign County L.W.V. to other chapters in state about placing consideration of child welfare on state agenda (outlines program conducted locally), 1958, 7 pages Page 2 of report by Champaign County, L.W.V.'s Social

Minutes of meetings of Social Welfare Committee, September 24, 1959 - December 2, 1959, 8 pages Summary of work and study undertaken by Welfare Committee of L.W.V., 1 page

Part A - Box 15

Volume 33. Civil rights: local, September, 1958 - September, 1965

Part A - Box 16

Volume 34. Urban renewal, 1964-1967

Part A - Box 15 (cont.)

Volume 35. Public housing, 1966-1967

Part A - Box 16 (cont.)

Volume 36. Zoning: Illinois, April, 1959 - February, 1965

Welfare Committee, undated

Part A - Box 17 (cont.)

Volume 37. Zoning, 1966-1967

Volume 38. Urbana business improvements, 1966-1968

Part A - Box 18

Folder 6. Pages from general scrapbooks for 50th anniversary display

Folder 7. Newspaper clippings on libraries

Folder 8. "Library Resource Material on state Library Systems"

Part A - Box 19

Folder 9. Glossy prints from photographs: for newspapers, 1963-1970, undated

Newspaper clippings on general and special interests of the L.W.V., 1945-1970

- A. Annexation and Zoning
- B. Boneyard
- c. Business
- D. City Government
- E. City Manager Form of Government
- F. Civil Rights
- G. Constitutional Convention
- H. County, in general

- I. County Board of Supervisors
- J. County Governmental Reorganization, requests and problems
- K. County Politics
- L. Drainage and Sewage
- M. Drainage Bond Referendum, February, 1958
- N. Education
- 0. Finances, County and City

Part A- Box 20

- P. Health District
- Q. Housing
- R. Lambdin Case
- S. League of Women Voters, other local, state and national organizations
- T. Lincoln Square
- U. Meetings, programs for
- Y. Meetings, reports on
- W. Membership tea
- X. Miscellaneous
- Y. Park District
- Z. Tawney, Marietta Busey
- AA. Taxes
- BB. Transportation
- CC. Urbana Budget Problems
- DD. Urbana Government
- EE. Welfare and Slum Clearance
- FF. Zoning, County

Part A - Box 21

Publications (1952-1976)

- Folder 1. LWV of Champaign County [Annual Report 1965-1966]
- Folder 2. Information for voters regarding candidates and issues, 3 items
 - Candidates for Urbana City Council,
 Cunningham Township Supervisors, and
 Urbana Unit #116 School Board, April 1965
 - 2. Urbana and Champaign Sanitary District Bond Issue Referendum, November 1965
 - 3. Urbana Unit #116 School Board Candidates,
 April 1966
- Folder 3. <u>League of Women Voters of Champaign Co.</u> (newsletter), 3 items, December 1964, February 1965, and April 1966
- Folder 4. Illinois Voter (publication of League of Women Voters of Illinois, 7 items, March 1952, November-December 1964, February 1965, November-December 1965, November-December 1966, October 1967
- Folder 5. Pamphlet published by League of Women Voters of Champaign County, "Where We Stand," circa 1976

1983 Accession (Part B)

Received and described in 1983. Contains materials on constitutional reforms dating from 1870 to 1979 and the Champaign-Urbana merger dating from 1953-1980.

Part B - Box 1

- I. Constitutional Reform (1870-1979)
 - 1. Constitutions

1870

1970, as proposed and as adopted

2. Annual Reports

1965-1974

1967, 1968, 1969-1970 Resource Materials for Unit Leaders

3. Correspondence and Petitioning Materials

1945-1949

1974-1979

4. Newsletters and Publications

Newsletters

1933-1954

1964-1972

"What is a Constitution" 1969

"Con Con Comments" 1970

Publications (topical categories also include newsletters)

1918, 1932, 1945-1954

1967-1969

1964 annual sessions

1960-1966 ballot

Part B - Box 2

1959-1966, 1969, 1970 constitutional convention 1953-1960, 1961-1969 judicial

1949-1962, 1963-1967, 1968-1970 revenue

5. Citation

1971, Governor Richard Ogilvie to Champaign County League of Women Voters

6. Newspaper Articles

1960s, some undated, 3 envelopes

Part B - Box 3

- II. Champaign-Urbana Merger (1953-1980)
 - 1. Full Report of the Champaign-Urbana Study Commission on Intergovernmental Cooperation

1978, and abridged edition

2. Local CCLWV Program

1979-1980, including list of participants in the pro-merger campaign

- 3. Outlines
 - 1979-1980, speeches made in support of the merger
- 4. Publications
 - 1953, 1980, leaflets for and against the merger 1980, newsletter, "The Voter"
- 5. Newspaper Articles
 - 1979-1980, 2 folders and 2 envelopes

1997, 2000, and 2007 Accession (Part C)

Received materials in 1997, 2000, and 2007. This part of the collection was rearranged in 2012. Contains materials on the administration/organization and issues the League focused on. This material spans from the 1920s up to 2007.

Five items from an unknown accession are also included in Part C. Three of these materials are housed in Box 2, and two are housed in Box 3. The folders that house these items from an unknown accession have a note with this information.

Part C - Box 1

- I. Administrative/Organization (1922-2007)
 - By-laws
 - 1. 1922, undated, 1946-1949, 1957, 1960, 1966-1967 Correspondence
 - 2. Communication with State of Illinois LWV, 1933, 1935, 1937-1940, 1960
 - 3. Letters of Commendation, 1950, 1952, 1954-1957, 1960, 1962-1965, 1970
 - 4. Letters and Testimony, 1972-1974, 1976-1977, 1981-1982, 1984-1985, 1987
 - 5. Letters and Testimony, 1981, 1984, 1986-1988, 1991-1992
 - 6. President's, 1993-1996
 - 7. Received, 1973, 1975, 1977-1984
 - 8. Sent, 1979-1986

Financial Records

- 9. Audit Reports, 1986-1995
- 10. Budget, Audit, and Treasurer's Report, 1968-1971
- 11. Budget, 1969-1987
- 12. Budgets, 1979-1993/Check registers, 1987-1988, 1990-
- 13. Finance Drive, 1972, 1975, 1977-1981, 1984, 1986
- 14. Financial ledger, 1996-2000 (oversize)
- 15. LWV Dues received, 1972-1986
- 16. Special Gifts Fund, 1971, 1974
- 17. Treasurer's Reports, 1924-1930, 1933-1940, 1942-1945, 1947-1948, 1950-1954, 1957-1962, 1967-1970

History of LWVCC

- 18. Brief History of the League of Women Voters, undated
- 19. Early History of LWVUS, Talk to LWVCC by Mary Lee Sargent, 1995
- 20. First Study Group LWV, 1923
- 21. First Unit Meetings, 1951
- 22. History, 1938-1940, 1942, 1945-1949
- 23. 1950, 1952
- 24. 1951, 1957
- 25. 1959
- 26. 1963, 1969-1970
- 27. 1970, 1980, 1983
- 28. History Junior LWV, 1934-1938, 1948-1949
- 29. History National, 1922, 1971 reprint of 1920 newspaper
- 30. Illinois Women 75 Years of the Right to Vote, 1995
- 31. Newspaper clipping, "50 years of meddling in men's affairs," 1992
- 32. Past Presidents LWVCC, 2001
- 33. 50th Anniversary, 1965, 1968-1972
- 34. 50th Anniversary, 1970, 1992
- 35. 70th Anniversary, 1992 (with photos)
- 36. 75th Birthday Party, 1995 (with photos)
- 37. Miscellaneous LWVCC history, 1948, 1959, 1972, 1974, 1980-1981, 1983, 1985 (includes photos)

Membership

- 38. Board, 1990-1991, 1993-1994
- 39. Drops, circa 1960s-1970s/Drops-Deceased, circa 1960s-1970s
- 40. Drops-Years Ago, circa 1960s

Part C - Box 2

- 41. Members in Elective/Appointed Office, 1984, 1990, 1995,
- 42. Membership, 1922, 1925, 1928
- 43. 1934-1960

43a. 1934-1945

43b. 1946-1960

- 44. 1960-1970
- 45. 1970-1977, 1987

45a. 1970-1973

45b. 1974-1977

- 46. 1979-1980, 1984-1987
- 47. 1986-1988, 1993-1994, 1998-1999

Membership Building, Undated

- 48. Membership Questionnaire, 1978-1980
- 49. Poem about Deborah Rugg, 1993

Plan of Work

Proposed Plan of Work, 1927

Newspaper clippings/Publicity

50. Clippings, 1958-1959

```
51. 1965-1968, 1970-1972
           52. 1971
           53. 1974, 1978-1981, 1983-1984, 1987, 1989, 1995, 1999
           54. 1977-1980
           55. 1992, 1995
           56. LWVCC Letters to the Editor, 1998, 2000
           57. Public Relations Press Releases and newspaper
                 clippings, 1974-1983, 1987
           58. Publicity, 1963, 1969
           59. Publicity on Prominent Leaguers, 1970-1971, 1978
           60. Radio Broadcasts, 1936-1938, 1949-1950
           61. Radio Broadcasts, 1953, 1966-1967, 1969
     Programs
           62. 1922-1930
           63. 1930-1940
           64. 1939-1950
           65. 1950-1960
           66. 1950-1951, 1957, 1960-1971, 1973
                 66a.
                 66b.
           67. 1968-1971, 1977-1978, 1987-1988
           68. Program planning, 1973-1980, 1982-1987
     Publications
           70. Child Care Options for Employers, 1990
           71. Know Your Candidates, 1961-1962, 1964-1965, 1967-1977
                71a. 1961-1962, 1964-1965, 1967-1968
                71b. 1969-1971
                71c. 1972-1974
                71d. 1975-1977
           72. Local Where We Stand, 1978
           73. Newsletters, 1959-1968
                73a. 1959-1964
                73b. 1965-1968
           74. 1968-1974, 1976
                74a. 1968-1971
                74b. 1971-1972
Part C- Box 3
                74c. 1972-1973
                74d. 1974, 1976
           75. 1974-1977
                75a. 1974-1975
                75b. 1976-1977
           76. 1977-1979
                76a. 1977-1978
                76b. 1978-1979
           77. 1979-1987
                77a. 1979-1980
                77b. 1981-1982
                77c. 1983-1984
```

77d. 1985-1986

```
77e. 1986-1987
           78. 1986-1988 (with Board Lists)
           79. 1993-1998
                79a. 1993-1995
                79b. 1995-1998
           80. This is Champaign County, 1964, 1989
           81. Who's Who in Government, 1972-1982, 1989-1990, 1993-
                1996
           Illinois Voter issue (volume 62, number 4), 1981
     Reports - annual meetings, observer reports, secretary's reports,
        annual summary reports, minutes, yearbooks
           82. Agenda and CR Committee, 1961-1964
           83. Annual Committee Reports, 1967-1981
                83a. 1967-1974
                83b. 1975-1981
           84. Annual Meeting, 1985, 1988-1992
           85. Annual/Board Meeting/The Voter, 1987-1993
                85a. 1987-1988
                85b. 1988-1989
                85c. 1989-1991
                85d. 1992-1993
Part C - Box 4
           86. Annual Reports, 1975-1976, 1978-1988
           87. 1988-1990
           88. 1991
           89. 1997-1998
           90. Annual Summary Report, 1950-1951/President's report,
                1937-1939
           91. 1950-1959
                91a. 1950-1955
                 91b. 1955-1959
           92. 1957-1960
                 92a. 1957-1959
                 92b. 1959-1960
           93. 1960-1965
                 93a. 1960-1963
                 93b. 1963-1965
           94. 1965-1971
                 94a. 1965-1967
                 94b. 1967-1969
                94c. 1969-1970
           95. Board Meetings and Annual Meeting, 1969-1971 (meeting
                minutes and treasurer's reports)
           96. 1974-1975
           97. 1975-1976
           98. 1976-1977
           99. 1977-1978
           100. 1978-1979
           101. 1979-1980
           102. 1980-1983
```

- 103. Minutes Local Board (Minutes and Agendas), 1979-1987 103a. 1979-1983 103b. 1983-1987
- 104. Observer Reports, 1989-1994/Annual Reports, 1991-1993
- 105. Observer Reports, 1994-1995
- 106. Observer Reports, Champaign County Board 20 Year Overview, 1976-1996
- 107. Champaign County Zoning Board of Appeals 24 Year Overview, 1997
- 108. Champaign Park District 23 Year Overview, 1997

Part C - Box 5

- 109. The Observer Corps of the League of Women Voters, 1997
- 110. Observer Reports, 1997-1998
- 111. Annual Report of the Observer Corps, 1998-1999
- 112. Observer Reports, 1998-1999
- 113. Review of Local C[ontinuing] R[esponsibilities]'s by 1960 by Mrs. May Hopkins and Mrs. Elsie Anderson, 1959
- 114. Secretary's Notebook, 1986-1988, 1990-1991
- 115. 1988-1990
- 116. 1991-1993
- 117. Yearbook, 1990-1994

II. Issues (1933-2000)

Courts

Children and the Courts

- 118. Report of the sub-Committee on the Study of Procedure in the Investigation, detention and Handling of Youthful Offenders in Champaign County, 1940
- 119. Child Welfare Study Committee Report, 1964 (juveniles in court/probation)
- 120. Interviews with Public Officials (The Neglected and Delinquent Child Protective and Court Agencies), 1964

Court House

- 121. County Courthouse and Jail, 1975-1978
- 122. Champaign County Courthouse/Jail Complex, 1976-1977
- 123. Champaign County Jail/Courts Facilities and Current Planning, 1977
- 124. Report on the Courthouse, 1998

Court Watching

- 125. Champaign County Court Watching Project, 1975
- 126. Report of the Champaign County Court Watching Project, 1976
- 127. Report of the Champaign County Court Watching Project, 1975-1976
- 128. Champaign County Judicial Administration Study Court Watching Project, 1976-1978

- 129. Champaign County Court Watching Report, 1977
- 130. Report of the Champaign County Court Watching Project, 1977
- 131. Report of the Court Watching Project, 1989
- 132. Court Watching, 1989-1990
- 133. Court Watchers Report, 1992, 1996
- 134. Article sent to state Voter, "Champaign County League Court Watching leads to Spin-Offs," (1995-1996?)
- 135. Criminal Justice/Alternatives to Incarceration Study and New Position, 1978-1983
- 136. Future of the Courts in Champaign County Conference, 1995
- 137. Judicial Committee Interviews and Reports, 1956-1959
- 138. Judiciary System, 1978
- 139. Judicial System Local, 1978

Education

- 140. Education, 1947-1950, 1953-1958, 1961-1962, 1964, 1968, 1971
- 141. Interviews Schools, 1965
- 142. Local Schools, 1971
- 143. Local Schools, 1973, 1975, 1977-1979, 1985-1986
- 144. Report of Citizens' School Survey, circa 1960s Environment
 - 145. Conservation Committee Reports, 1956-1960 Drainage
 - 146. Drainage, 1976-1980, 1986-1987
 - 147. Saline Branch [Drainage District], 1970
 - 148. Water, 1969-1972

Environment

- 149. Environment/Air Quality/Sanitary District, 1962, 1966-1967, 1970-1974, 1978
- 150. Environment Studies, 1963-66, includes:

From Blight toward Beauty

Report of Urbana Parks and Rec Committee Adequate Open Space for Champaign County, 1960s

Champaign Urban Renewal

Report to LWVCC from Champaign Sub-committee of Committee on Parks and Rec

Part C - Box 6

- 151. Forest Preserve Clippings, 1964
- 152. Fluoridation, 1951, 1953
- 153. Hazardous Waste, 1986
- 154. How to Start a Recycling Program in your Apartment Complex, 1993
- 155. Natural Resources Annual Reports, 1964-65, 1967, 1973
- 156. Sanitary District, 1965

157. Summary of Solid Waste Activity in the Federal Government, 1973-1974

Government

County Government

- 158. Boards and Commissions Appointed by the County Board Chair with the Advice and Consent of the County Board, undated
- 159. Champaign County Board Clippings from News-Gazette, 1983-1984
- 160. 1984-1985
- 161. 1985-1986
- 162. 1986-1987
- 163. 1987-1988
- 164. 1988-1989
- 165. 1989-1990
- 166. 1990-1991
- 167. 1991-1992
- 168. 1992-1993
- 169. 1993-1994
- 170. 1994-1995
- 171. 1995-1996
- 172. 1996-1997
- 173. The Octopus, November 1, 1996
- 174. County Board/County Government, 1983-1986, 1988, 1990-1991
- 175. County Board comparison information, undated
- 176. County Board size, 1998
- 177. County Clerk, 1998
- 178. County Government, 1987
- 179. County Government Committee Annual Report, 1986-1988, 1990-1991
- 180. County Tax Referendum, 1982
- 181. Newspaper clipping "Tax matter puts league on sidelines," 1998
- 182. Property Tax, 1996
- 183. Study Guide, County Government Structure Study Committee, 1990

Local Government

- 184. City Manager Form of Government, 1972, 1984
- 185. Consensus LO[cal] GO[vernment], 1969-1970
- 186. Full Report Champaign-Urbana Study Commission on Intergovernmental Cooperation, 1978
- 187. Inter-government Cooperation, 1980 (testimony, supporting material)
- 188. Local Government, 1962, 1966-1970/Consensus, 1970
- 189. Local Government/History, 1939-1942, 1969
- 190. Local Government Home Rule, 1980
- 191. Report of the Champaign-Urbana Study Commission on Intergovernmental Cooperation, 1978, 1980
- 192. Structure of Government Reports, 1934-1940, 1947-1948

State Government

- 193. History Gateway Amendment, 1950 (amendment to Illinois Constitution)
- 194. Illinois Initiative, 1979-1980, 1982
- 195. Legislative Interviews, 1983
- 196. Legislative Interviews, 1993-1994

Urbana

- 197. Consensus Questions, Local Government Committee on Urbana Government, 1962
- 198. Report of Urbana Government Committee, 1963
- 199. Urbana Government Annual Committee Report, 1962-1963
- 200. Urbana Government, 1961-1962
- 201. Urbana Government, 1962-1963

Health

- 202. County Board of Health levy increase, undated
- 203. Grade "A" Milk, 1946
- 204. Health Care Study, 1990-1994 204a. 1990-1992 204b. 1994
- 205. Mental Health Consensus, 1971
- 206. Mental Health Study, 1988-1991
- 207. P[roposal?] for County Health Department/Public Health, 1947, 1966
- 208. Public Health Committee, 1984-1986 Housing/Urban Renewal
 - 209. Champaign Homes: An Experiment in Housing, 1967-1970
 - 210. Champaign Urban Renewal II, 1970
 - 211. Code Enforcement Questions, 1966
 - 212. Community Studies: A Community Report, 1946-1948/
 Public Housing and Slum Clearance in ChampaignUrbana, 1951/The Relationship of Segregation and
 Financing Practices to Minority Housing Problems in
 Champaign-Urbana, 1963
 - 213. A Community Report Twenty Years Later, 1968
 - 214. Community Report Interviews for Housing Section, 1965, 1968
 - 215. History of Public Housing/Supporting Committee Lists of Community Committee on Public Housing, 1939, 1950-1952, 1965, 1971
 - 216. Housing Clippings, 1948, 1951, 1955-1956
 - 217. Housing Committee Reports, 1947-1949, 1951-1954, 1956, 1958
 - 218. Housing Committee Reports, 1949-1950, 1961, 1971
 - 219. Housing Committee Reports, 1951-1953, 1955
 - 220. Housing Committee Report, 1957-1958
 - 221. Housing Conference Edward M. Levin on HUD, 1970
 - 222. Housing Primers, 1971
 - 223. Housing '70 in Champaign County, 1970/1971 Housing Survey
 - 224. Housing Unit Report, 1958-1959
 - 225. Housing Units, 1965

- 226. Housing Workshop, 1964
- 227. Key Agencies Questionnaire Report, 1966
- 228. LWV Stand on Housing, 1951-1953
- 229. Lists of Supporters for Public Housing, 1950
- 230. Local Action Open Occupancy, Urban Renewal, 1963-1964, 1967
- 231. Minimum Standard Ordinance for Rental, 1947-1948, 1953-1954
- 232. Neighborhood Survey Urban Renewal, 1965
- 233. Public Housing, 1964-1966
- 234. Public Housing, 1967
- 235. Public Housing Correspondence, 1955-56, 1963, 1965-1967, 1969, 1971
- 236. Public Housing Interviews, 1958-1959, 1964-1967
- 237. Public Housing Reports, 1952, 1955

Part C - Box 7

- 238. Public Housing Report, 1959
- 239. Public Housing Social Services, 1965
- 240. Public Housing Statements, 1965-1966, 1968-1969
- 241. Public Housing and Slum Clearance in Champaign-Urbana, 1947, 1951, 1953
- 242. Rehabilitation and Code Enforcement, 1965
- 243. A Report on Housing Conditions of Low Income Families in Champaign-Urbana "Shack Study," 1949, 1967-1969
- 244. Shack Study/Housing Study Photos, undated (1965 and earlier)
- 245. "Some Problems of Urban Renewal" Skit, 1960-1961
- 246. Substandard Housing, 1938
- 247. Trends Towards Non-Discrimination in Housing, 1963
- 248. Urban Crisis-National Consensus, 1978
- 249. Urban Renewal, 1963-1968
- 250. Urban Renewal, 1965, 1971
- 251. Urban Renewal, 1966
- 252. Urban Renewal-Champaign, 1965-1966
- 253. Urban Renewal City of Champaign, 1965
- 254. Urban Renewal Committee Report, 1965
- 255. Urban Renewal Consensus Clarification, 1967
- 256. Urban Renewal Interviews, 1964
- 257. Urban Renewal Statements, 1963-1964
- 258. Urban renewal Units, 1965-1967
- 259. Urban Renewal Units, 1966
- 260. Urban Renewal Units, 1967
- 261. Urbana-Champaign University [section] 112 Project, 1966
- 262. Wenzlick Report, 1965

Human Relations

- 263. Annual Report of Welfare Committee on Civil Liberties in Champaign-Urbana, 1950-1951
- 264. Block Grant Hearings, 1982
- 265. Campaign for a Living Wage in Champaign County, 1999

- 266. Champaign Human Relations Commission Observer Report, 1999-2000
- 267. Committee Reports on Economic Policy, Welfare, and Housing, 1935-1936, 1939-1940, 1947-1948
- 268. Community Relations Committee Report, 1943-1945, 1947-1949
- 269. ERA, 1974, 1977-1978
- 270. Human Relations, 1958, 1963-1964, 1968, 1970
- 271. Individual Liberties, 1952, 1954, 1959-1960
- 272. Integration of Teachers, 1953-1954, 1956
- 273. Legal Status of Women Committee Reports, 1933-1934, 1938-1939, 1943-1945
- 274. Local Child Welfare Reports, 1960
- 275. Our Children, Our Community, Our Concern, 1977
- 276. Record Keeping Survey, 1972
- 277. Report on Welfare Organization in Illinois, 1951
- 278. Status of the Negro, 1968 A Community Report, 1948/A Community Report Twenty Years Later, 1968
- 279. Welfare Consensus, circa 1970-1971
- 280. Welfare Study, 1965-1967

International Relations

- 281. China, 1967
- 282. Foreign Policy Committee Report, 1957-1960
- 283. Foreign Policy Committee Report, 1960-1962
- 284. Foreign Policy Committee Report, 1962-1963
- 285. Foreign Policy Committee Report, 1962-1964
- 286. "Give Peace a Chance: Support the Central American Peace Plan. Tell Your Congressmen: Stop Contra Aid," circa 1980 (oversize)
- 287. International Relations, 1948-1949
- 288. International Relations/Letters from Senators Dixon and Simon, Representative Bruce, 1986-1987
- 289. National Security, 1985-1987

Libraries

- 290. Library Committee Study, 1964-1966, 1970
- 291. Library Consensus, 1965-1966
- 292. Newspaper clipping, "League supports new Urbana library district," 2000

Parks and Recreation

- 293. Adequate Open Space for Champaign County-A Challenge, undated
- 294. Champaign Parks and Recreation Consensus, 1963
- 295. Committee on Parks and Recreation Report, 1963-1964
- 296. Committee on Parks and Recreation Reports, 1963, 1972
- 297. The Lohmann Park and Memorial Dedication, 1981
- 298. Parks and Recreation, 1963-1964
- 299. Report of the Urbana Parks and Recreation Committee, 1962-1964
- 300. Resource Material and Unit Worksheet for Urbana Park District Study, 1963
- 301. Urbana Park and Recreation District, 1962-1963

- 302. Urbana Parks and Recreation Committee Consensus
 Questions with Explanations, 1962-1963 and 1963-1964
 Budgets of the Urbana Park District, 1963
- 303. Urbana Park District Consensus, 1963-1964 Sign Ordinance
 - 304. Background on Positions on Signs, 1968
 - 305. From Blight toward Beauty, 1966
 - 306. Sign Ordinance Letters, 1971, 1973-1974
 - 307. Sign Ordinance, 1975, 1984

Voter Service

- 308. Careers in Public Service Panel Discussions, 2000
- 309. Candidate Backgrounds, 1988
- 310. County Candidate Backgrounds, Election 1990
- 311. County Candidate Backgrounds, Election 1992
- 312. County Candidate Backgrounds, Election 1994
- 313. County Candidate Backgrounds, Election 1996
- 314. County Leadership Forum, 1998
- 315. Letters regarding voter registration, 1998
- 316. Newspaper clipping, "Representatives invited to forum," 1999
- 317. Talking Trash: A Citizen Education Guide for Community Leaders and Activists, 1993
- 318. Testimony on Campaign Finance Reform, 1999
- 319. Voter Registration, 1984
- 320. Voter Service Annual Reports, 1987
- 321. Voter service Candidate forums, Voter Registration, 1987-1989, 1991-1997
- 322. Voter Service Local, 1976-1977, 1980, 1983-1985, 1987
- 323. Voter Service Report, 1998-1999
- 324. Voting Rights, 1961, 1966, 1970
- 325. Workshop on Parliamentary Procedure, 2000 Zoning/Planning
 - 326. 5-Way Agreements, 1989, 1991-1994, 1996 (Planning, Land Use, County Government, Drainage Districts, Intergovernmental Cooperation)
 - 327. 5-Way Agreement Clippings, 1989-1996
 - 328. Commentary on Public Hearing, April 29, 1968 Urbana Schellie Plan, 1967-1968
 - 329. Land Use and Zoning Priorities, 1973
 - 330. Land Use, Zoning, and Agriculture, 1987
 - 331. Letter regarding Land Use Package, 1973
 - 332. Regional Planning Commission of Champaign County programs, 1937-1938, 1941
 - 333. Statement of the League of Women Voters before the County Board of Supervisors regarding County Zoning Ordinance, 1972
 - 334. Who Needs Planning and Zoning in Champaign County? Undated [circa 1980s]
 - 335. Zoning, 1943, 1951-1954, 1956-1969, 1971 335a. 335b.

336. Zoning, 1987

Part C - Box 8

Miscellaneous

337. Dogs, 1952-1953

338. Mass Transit, 1970-1971, 1973-1974, 1976-1977

III. Realia (1951-1990)

Artifacts

339. Campaign Buttons, various dates LWV pin, undated

Film

340. Urban Renewal Film, 1965

Photographs

341. Photo of League of Women Voters in car decorated with flowers, 1959

Photo of 10 elderly Leaguers, undated Photos and negatives of LWVCC meeting, 1990 Photos of Leaguers at membership tea, anniversary party, or annual meeting, 1990

Scrapbooks

Secretary's Notebook, 1980-1986 Scrapbook of newspaper clippings, 1966-1975 Voters Service Scrapbook, 1951-1973, 1975-1978 (with photographs that appeared in newspapers)

2011 Accession (Part D)

Received and described in 2011. Contains materials on the Observer Corps, information on the organization, program planning, and reports. This material spans from 1956 to 2009.

Part D - Box 1

I. Observer Corps (1967-2009)

Annual Reports of Observer Chair

- 1. 1974-1991
- 2. 1991-2000
- 3. 2000-2001
- 4. 2001-2002
- 5. 2008-2009

Observer Reports

- 6. 1974-1976
- 7. 1977
- 8. 1967, 1974-1975, 1977-1978
- 9. 1978-1980
- 10. 1980-1981
- 11. 1981-1982

- 12. 1982-1983
- 13. 1983-1984
- 14. 1984-1985
- 15. 1985-1986
- 16. 1986-1987
- 17. 1987-1988
- 18. 1989-1990
- 19. 1990-1991
- 20. 1991-1992
- 21. 1992-1993
- 22. 1993-1994

Part D - Box 2

- 23. 1994-1995
- 24. 1995-1996
- 25. 1996-1997
- 26. 1997-1998
- 27. 1998-1999
- 28. 1999-2000
- 29. 2000-2001
- 30. 2001-2002
- 31. 2008-2009

Miscellaneous Observer Reports

- 32. Champaign County Mental Health Board, April 1992
- 33. Champaign County Mental Health Board, March-November 1992
- 34. Memo from State Observer Chair, 1981-1982

Part D - Box 3

- 35. Urbana Free Library Board Observer's Reports, 1976-1980
- 36. Urbana School Board, 1971-1972
- II. Organization (1975-1986)
 - 37. Bylaws, 1985
 - 38. In League: Guidelines for League Boards, 1975
 - 39. Local and State Budget, 1984-1986
 - 40. Organization, 1982-1983
 - 41. Stationery, undated
- III. Program Planning (1956-1988)
 - 42. National Long-Range Planning, 1985
 - 43. National Planning, 1984-1986
 - 44. National, State, Local, 1978, 1981-1986
 - 45. National, State, Local, 1986-1987
 - 46. National, State, and Local, 1987-1988
 - 47. Program Possibilities, 1986
 - 48. State Planning, 1983-1984

Part D - Box 4

49. State, Local Program Planning, 1956, 1964, 1975-1979, 1981-1985

IV. Programs (1971-1988)

- 50. Action Guidelines, 1978, 1980
- 51. Agriculture, 1987-1988
- 52. Basic Human Needs, 1987-1988
- 53. Child Welfare, 1976-1977, 1979, 1981-1983, 1985
- 54. Constitutional Convention (Con-Con), 1987-1988
- 55. Corrections, 1986-1988
- 56. Courts/Sentencing/Jailing, 1981-1982
- 57. Criminal Justice, 1977-1978, 1982-1983
- 58. Education, 1987-1988
- 59. ERA, 1979, 1981-1984
- 60. ERA, 1988
- 61. Government, 1976-1982, 1984

Part D - Box 5

- 62. Handgun Control, 1975-1976, 1981
- 63. Health Care, 1986
- 64. Housing, 1974-1977
- 65. Human Resources, 1982-1983
- 66. Intergovernmental Cooperation (Champaign-Urbana merger), 1978, 1980-1981
- 67. International Relations, 1984-1986
- 68. International Relations, 1987
- 69. International Relations, 1987-1988
- 70. International Relations, 1988
- 71. Local Government, 1976
- 72. Local Schools and School Finance, 1971, 1973, 1979-1981
- 73. Local "Where We Stand": A History of Champaign County League of Women Voters, 1972, 1975-1979
- 74. Membership, undated
- 75. National Program on National Finance (Tax Reform, Federal Deficit, Federal Budget), 1984-1986
- 76. National Security, 1983, 1986
- 77. Natural Resources, 1977, 1980-1984, 1986
- 78. Natural Resources, 1987-1988
- 79. Project '87, 1987
- 80. School Finance, 1974-1983, 1986-1987

Part D - Box 6

- 81. Sign Ordinance, 1984
- 82. State Fiscal Policies, 1979-1983, 1985
- 83. State Program, 1984-1985
- 84. State Program (includes some local), 1985-1987
- 85. Voters Service, 1982-1984, 1986
- 86. Voters Service, 1985-1986
- 87. Voters Service, 1987
- 88. Voters Service, 1987-1988

- V. Reports (1972-1987)
 - 89. Biennium Reports, 1979-1983
 - 90. Local Annual Reports, 1972-1986
 - 91. Local Annual Reports, 1985-1986
 - 92. Program Reports, 1986-1987
- VI. Miscellaneous (1976-1987)
 - 93. Correspondence, State President's Letter, 1987
 - 94. Education, Marital Rights, Nominating, 1986
 - 95. Facts on PACs, 1984
 - 96. Newspaper clippings on the Champaign County Board, 1976-1979